
From: Prager, Jackie (BOS)
To: Yu, Angelina (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS)
Cc: Heiken, Emma (BOS)
Subject: Re: File 240501- Cosponsorship
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 12:46:10 PM

Confirmed, thank you. 

Jackie Prager
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Hillary Ronen, District 9 
jackie.prager@sfgov.org | 415-554-7743
Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Yu, Angelina (BOS) <angelina.yu@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>
Cc: Prager, Jackie (BOS) <jackie.prager@sfgov.org>; Heiken, Emma (BOS) <emma.heiken@sfgov.org>
Subject: File 240501- Cosponsorship
 
Good morning Victor,

File 240501 - Administrative Code - Streamlined Contracting for Vision Zero Project

Can you kindly add Supervisors Ronen and Melgar as cosponsors?  I am looping in staff to confirm
cosponsorship.

Thank you!
Angelina

Angelina Yu 余莉娜

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan, District 1
angelina.yu@sfgov.org  |  (415) 554-7410
https://sfbos.org/supervisor-chan-district-1

Sign Up for the District 1 Newsletter! 
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